

FW: Affordability Fund Briefing

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Riggs, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.riggs@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 18:14:59 -0400
Attachments: Affordability Fund Caucus Briefing 102017.pptx (479.15 kB)

Edit / update version for caucus blast.

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Alexandra.Phillips@HydroOne.com <Alexandra.Phillips@HydroOne.com>
Date: Friday, Oct 20, 2017, 4:07 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com <Daniel.Levitan@HydroOne.com>, christie.sutherland@HydroOne.com <christie.sutherland@HydroOne.com>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Affordability Fund Briefing

Andrew and James: See presentation attached for your use.

Best,
Alex Phillips
Manager, External Relations
Hydro One Networks Inc.
483 Bay St, Toronto, ON
(O) 416-345-1375

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or forwards) of the initial email.